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Rivera, Maribel

L
From: Asanz@arhmf.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: Change of Suite number for entity

Good Morning,
I am following up to the email below requesting a change of the Suite number.
Thank you,

Ana M, Sanz
Paralegal

9%7‘.#. Avila Rodriguez Hernandez
ARHM @%h% Mena & Ferri LLP

2525 Ponce div Leon Bivd.. Penthouse 1225

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Direel 786.591.4102

Main 3057793508 | Fax 305.779.3561

Ii-mail: asanz@arhmf.com

Wb Site: www.arbmf.com

é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: Thi- eomail is from alaw Hinm Avila Rodrigees Hernandez Mena & Feerin LLP (Lhe “Fond™) and s intendel solely for
the nse of the individoal(=) to whom i s addressed. H von believe vor veecived this e-mail inereor. please aotify the sender
immediately. delete the c-mad from your campater and do not copy or disclose it o anyone clee, I vou are nut an existing client
of the Firun do not construe anything in this eomaid 1o make you u elient aebess it conlains a zpeciflie stalement to that effect and
do tol diseluse unything to the Picwm o veply that you expect it o hold inconfidenee, [t you property recerved this eomail as a
chient; co-connsel or vetained expert of the Firm, you should maintain its contents i confidence in order (o preserve the atieraey-
clicnit or work product privilege that may be avuilable 1o protect contidentialivy

From: Ana Sanz (X3593)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 6:51 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: Change of Suite number for entity

Good Afternoon,
| have just filed the Annual Report for FT Trade Financial Corp., Document Number P08000021621. The document
tracking number is: 60020208376. The principal address of the business and the mailing address are : 999 Brickel

Avenue but the Suite Number should be 500. Please correct this at your earliest possible convenience.

Thank you.

Ana M. Sanz
PParalegal
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